Answers to Questions Received Regarding the
Workforce Innovation Fund Grant Work Readiness Credential RFP

Question 1: Page 6 - regarding Scope of Work: The scope of the Successful Contractor's efforts in this On
Ramps to Career Pathways Work Readiness Credentialing Project focuses on one or more of the following
items:
1. Providing and implementing a work readiness credential that includes one or both of the following:
a. Work Readiness Assessment and Credential
b. Soft Skills Assessment and Credential
2. Providing and implementing related curriculum, training and supports to enable the successful
utilization of the credential.

This scope envisions two credentials: Work Readiness and Soft Skills. Would RI consider a Work Readiness
Credential that embraces all three skills sets that jobs require: academic, technical and behavioral?

Rhode Island is looking for a work readiness credential that will assess and certify the as many of the following
competencies as possible: timeliness, appearance, and attitude (motivation, work ethic) communication,
interpersonal skills, customer service, situational judgment and teamwork, ability to work independently (self-
sufficiency, time & stress management, proactive learning), innovation and adaptability, critical thinking and
problem solving skills, computer skills and digital literacy and leadership potential. These competencies were
raised up by employers as the most important competencies to assess for in a work readiness credential.
While we have a strong preference for a single credential that can address all of these items we will consider
packaging two credentials together to cover the competencies we want to assess. We will also consider
credentials that embrace additional academic and technical skill sets that are not included in our list.

Question 2: Page 7 - Alignment of the work readiness credential ... stipulates the need for an on-line
curriculum component. Soft skills are interpersonal skills, behavioral in nature, and require interaction for
their development. While some cognitive content can be delivered on-line, real behavioral change requires
interaction and, ideally, the integration of soft skills into academic and career-related courses - this is
frequently referred to as an I-BEST model. Will Rl consider curricular resources that can be delivered
independently (through courses, workshops and the like) and in an integrated and blended fashion?

Yes, we will consider curricular resources that can be delivered by in an integrated and blended fashion with
academic and career-related courses. However, because we intend to use this certificate statewide for a
variety of populations with varied education levels and work experience, we have a strong preference for
online training that can be completed independently or used in conjunction with classroom-based training.

Question 3: Page 9,10 - At each of the two one-stops:

3a. What is the maximum number of people to be trained under Scenariol (2 training sites)?

For each of the scenarios, assume that the number of people to be trained will be the same as the number of
people to be assessed. So, for Scenario 1, 1000 people will be trained and another 1000 people will take the

credentialing assessment.

3b.  Will trainees include:
i. Teachers?



ii.  Trainers?
iii.  Assessors?
iv. Case managers?
v. Job-developers?
vi. Work-experience coordinators?
vii.  Business and industry service providers?

We are expecting that there will be training costs for training teachers/trainer, assessors and other staff on
the use of the workforce readiness credential and we are looking for bidders to include those services in their
response and their budget proposal. We are not looking for bidders to provide direct training to job seekers.

We recognize that this question asks bidders to propose a pricing schedule for each of the scenarios and
include a break out of costs for items 1(a)-1(g) and 2(a). However, because specific staffing assumptions were
not provided for each of the scenarios, we recognize that it may be difficult to propose a pricing schedule for
training staff for each scenario. With this in mind, please provide details on the cost structure of training
trainers, assessors and other staff needed to implement the credential in your response to question 2 on page
10 rather than within the pricing scenarios. In the pricing scenarios include the costs for providing curriculum
materials to job seekers only.

3c. Which of the above job-functions are housed at assessing sites and which at training sites?

At this time, we do not know exactly how the training and assessment sites will be set-up and staffed.

3d. Will the total number per training site be roughly the same for Scenarios 2 and 3 (10 and 20 training
sites)? This will enable estimation of the number of training days required.

The expansion of training and assessment sites in Scenario 2 and 3 assume a broader geographic reach of
training and assessment sites across the state. We do not currently have a plan for how the credential would
be expanded statewide. The purpose of this question is to help the state better understand the cost
implications of expanding the use of the work readiness credential across the state. However, we understand
that specific price agreements will need to be negotiated with the successful bidder during the contract
negotiation to reflect more detailed assumptions. Because specific staffing assumptions are not provided in
the RFP, please provide details on the cost structure of training trainers, assessors and other staff needed to
implement the credential in your response to question 2 on page 10.

3e. Areonline sessions acceptable for training -the-trainers?

We prefer to have at least one face-to-face training session for trainers. However, follow-up online training
would be acceptable.

Question 4: Page 15 - Proposal section numbering jumps from 6. Staffing to 9. Budget. Is this intentional?
If not, should proposals number Budget as the 7" and final section?

This is an error in the RFP. The Budget section is the 7" and final section of the RFP.

Question 5: Would you like us to provide you with data and information in these four career pathways
related fields? Are you currently working with a Database to collect this information?



No, we are not looking for bidders to provide data and information on the career pathways. That work is not
included in this RFP.

Question 6: The Work Experience Certificated listed on Page 3, can you describe that? Are you looking
for the candidate to enter in their work experience?

Rhode Island is designing a work readiness credential will have two components that work in tandem: 1) a
credential achieved through an on-line assessment using a nationally recognized credentialing system (this is
being procured through this RFP); and 2) a credential achieved through employer verification of skills
demonstrated in a workplace setting, whether through paid employment, internship, work experience, on the
job training, or supported work experience. Residents of Rhode Island will be able to achieve one or both
segments of the work readiness credential.

The work experience component of the credential is currently under design. We will be looking for the chosen
vendor to work closely with the work experience design team to ensure that the two credentials are aligned in
terms of the competencies they assess as well as the delivery and implementation. We are not looking to add
or change the work readiness credential being procured through this RFP or have a candidate enter their work
experience. The work experience component will be an additional option for job seekers as a method for
demonstrating the competencies. It will also be an option for job seekers for whom taking the on-line
assessment is not an option.

Question 6: In your RFP you have in the Budget Worksheet, Personnel Section you have listed, Fringe.
Can you please elaborate on what Fringe means in regards to pricing?

This would pertain to the cost of any fringe benefits (e.g. compensation in addition to direct wages or salaries
such as health insurance, etc.), if any, associated with staff who may be dedicated to support the project
implementation.

Question 7: Do the resumes count within the 10 page limit?

No.

Question 8: Can you share where we can find the state competencies for Rhode Island's Work Readiness
Competencies, to do a crosswalk with our Workforce Readiness competencies?

Rhode Island is looking for a work readiness credential that will assess and certify as many of the following
competencies as possible: Timeliness, Appearance, and Attitude (motivation, work ethic) Communication,
Interpersonal Skills, Customer Service, Situational Judgment and Teamwork, Ability to work independently
(self-sufficiency, time & stress management, proactive learning), Innovation and Adaptability, Critical Thinking
and Problem Solving Skills, Computer skills and digital literacy and Leadership potential.



